

August 14, 2026

Andy Penick
Director of Procurement
535 Telfair Street, Suite 605
Augusta, Georgia 30901

RE: RFP 26-905 — Waterpark Feasibility Study

Dear Mr. Penick,

After careful review and scoring of the proposals submitted and vendor presentations for RFP Item #26-905 — Waterpark Feasibility Study, CPL met the assessment criteria and was determined to be the next responsive bidder. Therefore, our evaluation team recommends entering contract negotiations with CPL.

Please schedule a meeting with the vendor at your earliest convenience to begin negotiations. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 706-796-4088.

Sincerely,



Tameka D. Williams, CPRP, CYSA
Director—Augusta Recreation & Parks